From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcee:
Subject:

Hi All,

Baker, Simon
7/13/2010 9:46:56 AM

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); Clinton, Jeanne
(jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);
Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov);
Michael. Hoover@sce.com (Michael. Hoover@sce.com); nfw@cpuc.ca.gov
(nfw@cpuc.ca.gov); Don Arambula/SCE/EIX (Don.Arambula@sce.com)

Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com (Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com); Redacted |
‘Redacted

RE: Confirmed: 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call - Additional agenda items from

ED

Zeny is on vacation, and she would be the one to speak fo #2. So, we won't have anything to say on
that until she gets back on 7/26.

I have two other items to add to the agenda:

Best,

ARRA attribution issues related to whole-house retrofit program, appliance rebates, etc.

Status of PFM of D.09-09-047 and need to address residential retrofit savings targeis

Simon Eilif Baker

Supervisor, Energy Efficiency Planning

Climate Strategies Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov
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415-703-5649

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Glenn.Comia@sce.com [mailto:Glenn.Comia@sce.com] On Behalf Of Don Arambula/SCE/EIX

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 9:05 AM

To: ABesa@semprautilities.com; Clinton, Jeanne; Clinton, Jeanne; Michael.Hoover@sce.com; NFW@cpuc.ca.gov; Baker,

Simon; SRRd@pge.com; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Cc: EED3@pge.com; Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com

Subject: Confirmed: 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of each Month) (Jul 13 02:00 PM PDT in Dial-In:

[Redact | Participant Code:[Redacted |

When: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-Ini[Redacted Participant Code: [Redacte]

Description

Agenda - July 13,2010

1. Energy audit tool
2. Ex ante lockdown and customized measure process
3. Program Performance Metrics

4. Natalie's replacement

2010 ED/IOU Coordination Call (2nd Tuesday of

each month)

Dial-In; [Redacte Participant Code:

Redacted
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2010 Scheduled Calls:
Tuesday, June 08, 2010
Tuesday, July 13, 2010
Tuesday, August 10, 2010
Tuesday, September 14, 2010
Tuesday, October 12, 2010
Tuesday, November 09, 2010
Tuesday, December 14, 2010

Invitees:

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)

Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)

Natalie Walsh (ED - EE EM+V)

Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE EM+V)
Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)

Don Arambula (SCE)

Michael Hoover (SCE)

Please email any agenda items to
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Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a
day before the scheduled call.

Any questions, please call Don Arambula at 626-633-
3146 or via email.

Thank you!

<< File: ATT1088894.htm >> << File: c090526.ics >>
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